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‘ N RED HILL

THE OLD ELLIY SBAT IN /MHERST COUNTY BY CHARLES ELLIS OF TUCKAHOE,HENRIGO
COUNTY, VIRGINIA,
' (Extract of 2 letter written some yeers sgo)

Tho transfer of the remains of the Ellis ancestors from the Red Hill
graveyerd to the ‘mherst Cemetary,over which a monument is shortly to be
erected bearing the nemes of those transferred,brings to mind ths coming to
Amherst,now nearly two hundred years ago,from Tuckshoe Creek,in Henrico County,
of Cherles Ellis the son of John Ellis of that County,who waa one of the first
settlers in that end of the countyuin 1754.

When these emigrants mjgrated into other territory they Féf#f almost
inveriebly located on a gtreem with the prospect of thus getting the best land,
as well ag heving water for running = mill which was a neccessity,and for plenty
of weter for domestic purposeas.

This Cherles Ellis settled on the river to which it is thought he gave
the neme PEDLAR,after a river of like nsme in Weles whence his ancestors had
come,and on a oresk called Horsleys,and on which he erected a mill,btut he celled
it Pedlar Mills,thus showing preference for the name of the stream heard of his
childhood,though he hed then & grant of o thousand scres of land on the oreek,
from the Crown. He soon added & store and & blacksmith shop,as the custom was
to attract new comers or any who might have preceded him.

By this end other grants of lend and by purchase he soon wus a planter
of large possessions,but Red Hill was the choice of all the four miles of lend i
running &long the river. Here he must have erected a frame building as he se-
lected this &s his burying pleace,to which he was to be carried not many yesrs
hence. This four miles and more of land included the plantations of Cloverdale,
Eruery Kerowe,Red Hill,Round Top &nd Pedler Farm.

The son Josiah,being busy with church &nd county affairs seemed con-
tented with a freme building,when he took to wifle & neighbors daughbbr,but the
grendson Richard Shelton,then a merchent, going far afield a partner of his
bosom-even to Westmoreland County=-set to work to replece,by the time of the

coming of the bride,the freme building with the present beautiful mansion,built
along true coloniel lines,with specious hslls,high mentle pieces,room high ceil-
inged and capacious. Put the sttraction which delighte the eye is the winding
stairway in the back of the hell which must be sought to be seen,es it is prac-
ticslly hidden from the entrance,but found presents hend carved balustrades and
trimnings after the Italion order and drawn by Jefferson,ss the tradition with ma
many such. This however m:y be true as smherst was one time part of his County
end he had ¢ home in the neightoring County of Eedford-the one to suggest interest
end sympethy; the other to meke them more effective. However thet mey be the
interior of the house is as attractive &s the outside is commanding and impressive.
It msy be cdded that while the grandson built the house and brought in his West-
moreland bride,he feiled before he could build the porch,and it stood porchless
for yecrs with a mere platform &t the front door,till a new owner built a double
barrelled non de scorpe affair,snd finally the last owner,Mr.Ford gave it the true
coloniel porch he mentionedsthus making house and grounds symmetrical and compoxrt- .
ing each with eac in veing altogether impressive and imposing.

The large terrsced garden wes in those days a thing of beauty end
mich admired for its elegende.



HISTGRY OF "RED HILL",PEDLAR MIL1S ,VIRGINIAo

The title to RED HILL has been cbatrscted and the records in the offige
of the Regiater of DEEDS,in the State Cepitol exsmired,together with inquiries
of deccndenta of the Ellis fsmily.eand ell of them bear ocut the information,
get forth in the attached letter written sboub 1930 by e dacendant of the
fomily,to enother relative.

It appears thet ome Charles Ellis received a grent,of one thousand acres
of land on Horslays Oresk,for War 3ervicessabout 1764, BHEe greduclly added %o
his possesions until he owned a very lerge boundary of 1lsnd lying between
Rorsloys Creek and =long Pedler River.

The house was built in 1800 by Richard sheltom, & grandson of Cherles
Ellis end the property remeined in the Ellis family until somes twenty-five
or thirty yeers back,when it was sold from John E.Ellis. It ochanged hands
several times between 1910 end 1930,until the present owner bought i% in
1831, "

¢ one time the Gerden was surrounded by a brick wall and there was
a briek office building in the northeast corner of the ysrd end three brick
vuildinga in the beck yerd only one of whieh remeins,end that being the
smalleat one of the thrsed.



